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RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SGK 4124J Ref: MT/1186228-002

You don't often get email from reneesia@lkkauto.com. Learn why this is important

Mon 12/5/2022 11:10 AM

Classification: Restricted
 
Hi Renee,
 
Since we were charged $53.50 for the PRS report, this final billing for RI report should be $250+GST.
 
Kindly let us have the amended bill.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Best Regards,
Eileen Lee (Ms)

Senior Executive

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
 
T: +65 6430 7932
 
 

 
From: Renee Sia (LKK Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 11:04 am

To: Eileen Lee <Eileen.Lee@income.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SGK 4124J Ref: MT/1186228-002
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

 
Dear Eileen,
 
Good day to you.
 
Yes, the billing for survey fee is $321.00 (Inv: AC2207394).
For your information, (Inv: AC2206079, $53.50) is for Pre-Repair Survey Fee.
 
Thank you.
 

Best Regards, 

EL Eileen Lee <Eileen.Lee@income.com.sg>     
To: Renee Sia (LKK Auto)
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